

## **Minutes**

### **Midway Pacific Highway Community Planning Group**

**April 18, 2018**

#### **Call to Order at 3:04 pm**

#### **Attendance:**

Kurt Sullivan, Judy Holiday, Jason Vieira, Tod Howarth,  
Dawn Reilly, Randall LaRocca, Mike Swanston, Amy Stark,  
Gil Kennedy.

Cathy Kenton excused due to travel.

#### **Minutes:**

7 members present at time of vote:

March 2018: Judy moved, Tod 2nd. Approved

#### **Public Comment:**

---**Nicole Burgess** asked about possibly restriping parking in front of Home Depot/Petco, etc restriped and signed to prohibit long term parking to eliminate large vehicles. Judy indicated Bruce Williams of the city's walked this several months ago with Amy & Judy and asked the city for input. Nicole and Judy to discuss offline. Vicki said an action from a board is usually required by the city to start this kind of thing.

---**Jarvis Ross** cited the article in the Beacon on the arena and cited past efforts to oppose an expansion of the nature indicted and asked that Midway consider in next meeting as action item.

#### **Government Reports:**

---**Howard Ou** from Scott Peters' office asked that any issues for the congressman be sent to his attention.

---**Vicki White** from City Planning indicated plan presentation next Wednesday morning at 9:00 am 4/26 to planning commission as first of 4 steps. All welcome to attend and provide input.

#### **Action Items:**

---**SB Noell Street parking** conversion from straight to angled. General feeling in the room is was to support. Nicole indicated that this will inhibit bicycling to some extent by taking away some room from bikers. Mike moved; Judy second. All yes except Gil, who voted no. **Motion passed**

---Nicole Burgess spoke on **Pacific Highway Class 1 MultiUse Path plan**. Vicki indicated this request is consistent with community plan update. Request is as written in 4/18/18 letter draft submitted at this meeting requesting prioritization for regional funding of this project within

the city's consideration of investment. Gil moved to support the language as amended in Exhibit A attached hereto; Amy second. **Unanimous approval.**

---Dorian Siemens spoke for **Hancock Street alternative bike lane**. Parking is a problem in this area. Community Plan proposes Class II bike lanes on Hancock. Implementing the Plan negatively impacts the area and decreases safety for passing bicycles. Proposal is to add Class III bike route and back-angled parking on both east and west sides. Vicki said planning has analyzed this proposal and concluded that additional parking and bike lanes together cannot be accommodated. Russ Murphy, neighbor and business owner on street, spoke to support alternative approach. Kurt indicated traffic count indicates a low car volume so regarding parking seems feasible with not a lot of car/bike dueling resulting from share lanes for car & bikes. Judy expressed a similar thought. Nicole Burgess expressed that bike safety in this area would not be improved if bike lanes are not included. Kurt moved that **Midway Planning suggest further consideration by planning board** of this specific matter and gain further technical input from planning staff and traffic on possible ways to enhance both parking capacity and bicycle safety. Gil second. **Unanimous approval.**

**---Board Officer Elections:**

Determined as follows:

- **Chair: Cathy Kenton**; Gil moved, Kurt second, **unanimous approval**
- **Vice Chair: Gil Kennedy**; Mike moved, Tod second, **unanimous approval**
- **Secretary: Kurt Sullivan**; Amy moved, Dawn second, **unanimous approval**

**---CPC Alternate:**

Determined as follows:

- **Dawn Reilly**; Kurt moved, Amy second, **unanimous approval**

**---Airport Advisory:**

Determined as follows:

- **Dawn Reilly**; Kurt moved, Gil second, **unanimous approval**

**Chair Report:**

---Reported items as shown on the agenda

**Old Business:**                      **None**

**New Business:**                      **None**

**Adjourned at 4:09 pm**